
From: scott@swierlaw.com
To: Swenson, Brooke
Cc: Knudson, Scott
Subject: RE: Sprint v. NAT, TC10-026
Date: Saturday, February 26, 2011 9:35:19 AM

Brooke:
 
Thank you for forwarding these discovery documents in the SDPUC case.
 
Because of the pending federal court preliminary injunction, our client's will not have these
discovery documents completed within thirty days.
 
Also, because NAT's Motion to Stay is currently pending, I do not believe my client would be
ordered to complete these discovery documents until the Motion to Stay is decided by the
SDPUC.
 
Can we agree to hold these discovery documents "in abeyance" until the SDPUC rules on
NAT's Motion to Stay?
 
Thank you for this consideration.
 
Scott

Scott R. Swier
Swier Law Office, Prof. LLC
133 N. Main Street
P.O. Box 256
Avon, SD 57315
Telephone: (605) 286-3218
Facsimile: (605) 286-3219
Scott@SwierLaw.com 
www.SwierLaw.com  

Confidentiality Notice

This message is being sent by or on behalf of Swier Law Office, Prof. LLC. It is intended
exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may
contain information that is proprietary, attorney-client privileged, confidential, or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to
read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone at (605) 286-3218 or by
reply transmission by e-mail, and delete all copies of the message.
 
 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Sprint v. NAT, TC10-026
From: "Swenson, Brooke" <BSwenson@Briggs.com>
Date: Mon, January 31, 2011 3:28 pm
To: "scott@swierlaw.com" <scott@swierlaw.com>
Cc: "Knudson, Scott" <SKnudson@Briggs.com>

Mr. Swier,
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Please review and respond to the attached.
 
Regards,
Brooke Swenson
 
Brooke C. Swenson
Associate
 
 
Briggs and Morgan, P.A.
Direct 612.977.8855
Fax 612.977.8650
bswenson@briggs.com
2200 IDS Center  |  80 South 8th Street  |  Minneapolis, MN 55402

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail
communication and any attached documentation may be privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure and is
intended only for the use of the designated recipient(s). It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
person. The use, distribution, transmittal or re-transmittal by
an unintended recipient of this communication is strictly
prohibited without our express approval in writing or by e-mail.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete
it from your system without copying it and notify the above sender
so that our e-mail address may be corrected. Receipt by anyone other
than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client
or work-product privilege.
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